

# KARLI SENSIBELLO

SENIOR FRONTEND DEVELOPER

(440) 724-0219 karli@sensibello.com Cleveland, OH sensibello.com

#### ABOUT

Karli is a developer and designer with extensive experience working alongside clients all across the US in many different sectors. She prides herself on building beautiful, reponsive, accessible, and intuitive solutions -- whether that be a website, or an application. She has worked with small local agencies and large national brands.

Karli is a passionate advocate for website accessibility and a relentless problem-solver. She enjoys trying new solutions, uplifting those around her, and pushing for data-proven results with her work.

## EXPERIENCE

#### SENIOR FRONTEND DEVELOPER

PROGRESSIVE / Cleveland, OH / 2021 - present

Lead a team of developers and designers for Progressive Insurance's internal marketing team (ninety6). Create websites, ad-campaigns, applications, internal resources, and other marketing materials using the latest technologies.

**Technologies:** Vue.js, Nuxt, NodeJS, JavaScript, HTML/CSS, AWS, PHP, WordPress, Adobe software, Cl/CD, static sites, dynamic custom site building, implementing authentiation via Azure, accessibility auditing, implementing APIs.

#### FRONTEND DEVELOPER

FASTSPOT / Remote / 2020 - 2021

Technologies: PHP, Wordpress, Drupal, Twig templating, JavaScript, HTML/CSS, jQuery

## **DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT EXPERT**

B12 (UNLIMITED LABS) / Remote / 2019 - 2021

*Technologies:* HTML/CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, Webpack, React, implementing APIs.

## FRONTEND DEVELOPER & DESIGNER

AZTEK / Cleveland, OH / 2019 - 2020

**Technologies:** HTML/CSS, JavaScript, .NET, Razor (templating), WordPress, PHP, UmbracoCMS.

#### WEB DEVELOPER

SCHAFFER PARTNERS, Inc. / Cleveland, OH / 2018 - 2019

**Technologies:** HTML/CSS, JavaScript, BootStrap, W3, Adobe software, XML, custom CMS building and maintenance.

## EDUCATION

#### **CLEVELAND STATE UNIVERSITY**

BACHELOR OF ARTS / Cleveland, OH / 2014 - 2017

Major: Psychology, Criminology Minor: Political Science Focus: Neuroscience

## SKILLS

UI / UX design, development, and implementation
JavaScript
Frontend frameworks
Vue.JS
Nuxt
HTML / CSS (SCSS)
Accessibility testing
CMS (WordPress, Umbraco, Drupal, Netlify, etc.)

Design software (Adobe, Figma) Rapid prototyping Node.JS NPM Leading teams Project management / planning

## INTERESTS

When Karli is not working on websites, she enjoys:

Cleveland sports teams, aquascaping / aquarium deign, Formula 1, obscure trivia, airplanes / airplane design, criminology, painting, plant hoarding collecting, animals, horror films, going on hikes with her dog (Dexter), posting photos of her cat (Dwight) on Reddit, making terrariums, making people laugh.